## Norshazriman Sulaiman



MMC Reg: 45698, NSR: 136058

Department of Biomedical Imaging, University Malaya Medical Centre, Jalan Universiti, 59100, Kuala Lumpur.

### **PROFILE**

Self-motivated, hardworking and resourceful individual who is a team player and is willing to undertake any task that is brought to him. Always aspiring to move forward.

### **EXPERIENCE**

- 1) Clinical Fellow in Interventional Radiology, National Cancer Centre, Tokyo, Japan. Sub-specializing in Interventional Oncology.2016.
- Clinical Specialist, Department of Bio-Medical Imaging, University Malaya Medical Centre, Kuala Lumpur. Rotations in both diagnostic and interventional radiology. 2013 to present.
- 3) Medical Lecturer, Faculty of Medicine, University of Malaya, Kuala Lumpur. Lecturing for undergraduate and postgraduate programs in medicine, bio-medical imaging and medical physics. Also provide lectures for radiology course organized by the department. 2013 to present.
- 4) Radiology Resident, University Malaya Medical Centre, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Rotations include diagnostic and interventional radiology. 2008-2013.
- 5) Medical Officer, Marudi Hospital, Baram, Sarawak. In charge of the General Medicine, Surgery, Paedeatrics and Obstetrics and Gynaecology wards. 2008.
- 6) House Officer, University Malaya Medical Centre, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Rotations in General Medicine, Surgery, Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Paedeatrics and Orthopaedics. 2006-2008.

#### **EDUCATION**

- 1) Tertiary: The Royal College of Surgeons Ireland, Dublin, Ireland & Penang Medical College, Penang, Malaysia, MBBCh BAO.
- 2) Post Graduate: University of Malaya, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia, MRad.
- 3) Fellowship: National Cancer Centre Hospital, Tokyo, Japan.

# ADDITIONAL TRAINING

- 1) Peripheral Vascular Course, National University Hospital, Singapore. 2019.
- 2) Trans-arterial Chemoembolization Course, Seoul National University Hospital, Seoul, Korea. 2015.
- 3) Interventional Oncology/ Vascular Course, Bangkok, Thailand. 2015.
- 4) Advanced Liver Imaging Course, Xiamen, China. 2015.
- 5) Endovascular Embolization Course, Singapore. 2014.
- 6) Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Provider status. 2014.
- 7) Basic Life Support Provider Trainer. 2009-present.

# ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

NO	EVENT	TITLE OF PAPER PRESENTED	ROLE	DURATION	ORGANISER	LEVEL
1.	Workshop	Vascular access: When, where and how	Invited Speaker	15/11/2014 to 16/12/2014	CBIE University Malaya Medical Centre	National
2.	Workshop	Organiser	Event Organiser	13/12/2014 to 13/12/2014	CBIE, University Malaya Medical Centre	University
3.	Workshop	Organiser	Event Organiser	09/09/2015 to 09/09/2015	CBIE, University Malaya Medical Centre	National
4.	Workshop	Vascular Access: When, Where and How?	Invited Speaker	03/10/2015 to 04/10/2015	CBIE, University Malaya Medical Centre	National
5.	Congress	Diaphragmatic mobility of patients undergoing RFA under general anesthesia	Poster	30/10/2015 to 31/10/2015	Asian Congress of Tumour Ablation	International
6.	Congress	Lumbosacral plexus neuropathy in diabetic patients: An MRI evaluation study.	Oral	01/03/2017 to 05/03/2017	European Congress of Radiology	International
7.	Congress	Assessment Of Lumbosacral Plexus In Diabetic Neuropathy With Advanced MRI Technique	Oral	28/09/2017 to 30/09/2017	Asian Association of Radiology	International

NO	EVENT	TITLE OF PAPER PRESENTED	ROLE	DURATION	ORGANISER	LEVEL
8.	Workshop	Venous access	Invited Speaker	13/01/2018 to 14/11/2018	Continuing Biomedical Imaging Education	University
9.	Seminar	Case capsules in Renal Cancer Management	Invited Speaker	03/05/2018 to 04/05/2018	Faculty of Medicine, University Malaya	International
10.	Congress	TACE or TARE	Invited Speaker	13/07/2018 to 15/07/2018	Malaysian Society of Gastroenterology & Hepatology	National
11.	Workshop	CBCT in interventional radiology	Invited Speaker	21/07/2018 to 21/07/2018	Continuing Biomedical Imaging Education	National
12.	Symposium	TACE in Liver metastasis	Invited Speaker	27/07/2018 to 29/07/2018	Multidisciplinary Oncology Symposium Malaysia	International
13.	Conference	Radioembolization	Invited Speaker	03/08/2018 to 05/08/2018	The Asian pacific association for the study of the liver	International
14.	Congress	DEB-TACE	Invited Speaker	21/02/2019 to 24/02/2019	Asia Pacific Congress of Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology	International
15.	Workshop	Pulmonary Thrombectomy	Invited Speaker	14/04/2019	Malaysian Society of Interventional Radiology	National
16.	Seminar	Renal Intervention	Invited Speaker	2/05/2019 to 3/05/2019	Renal Cancer Preceptorship Program	International
17.	Seminar	Liver and biliary imaging lectures	Invited Speaker	1/7/2019 to 2/7/2019	Abdominal Imaging Workshop	National
18.	Workshop	Aortic workshop	Invited speaker	31/7/2019 to 1/8/2019	Medtronic Aortic Workshop	International
19.	Congress	Asia Pacific Congress of Interventional Oncology 2019	Scientific Chairman and Speaker	3/10/2019 to 5/10/2019	Asia Pacific Society of Interventional Oncology	International

### **PUBLICATIONS**

- Nakanishi K, Arai Y, Sone M, Sulaiman N, Esaki M, Shimada K. Successful Percutaneous Transhepatic Removal of an Internal Plastic Stent Migrated into the Intrahepatic Bile Duct after Pancreatoduodenectomy. Interventional Radiology 2017; 2: 19-24
- 2) Daryl Tan, Nurul Ashikin Mohamad, Yin How Wong, Chai Hong Yeong, Peng Loon Cheah, Norshazriman Sulaiman, Basri Johan Jeet Abdullah, Mohd Kamil Fabell & Kok Sing Lim (2019)Experimental assessment on feasibility of computed tomography-based thermometry for radiofrequency ablation on tissue equivalent polyacrylamide phantom, International Journal of Hyperthermia, 36:1, 554-561,

#### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- 1) Malaysian Society of Interventional Radiology. Council Member. 2020 present
- 2) Malaysian Society of Interventional Radiology. Honorary secretary. 2018-2020
- 3) Professional Association of Diving Instructors. Master Scuba Diver Trainer. 2009-present.
- 4) Emergency First Responder. Trainer. 2009-present.

## Bio

Consultant in Diagnostic and Interventional Radiology currently based in University Malaya Medical Centre. His works mainly involves Hepatobilliary Imaging and Intervention as well as Interventional Oncology. He is also involved in the hospital's HCC tumour board and pain intervention team. He has been actively giving lectures both at the national and international stage. His publications are in the areas of interventional radiology and medical physics. He is a current council member in the Malaysian Society of Interventional Radiology.